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1/8/69

Pear ‘nu snd Yoo,

w

In the courgss of working oo the Clark memo you esked »f me lest
night (1t iz far froa done and is eloos to 20 peges), I suddenly reslized
the sstounding relsticnship betwe«n one of the few withheld reports ¥: have
peen sble to obtain and that memo and the letter 1 wrote klos and sgked you
to read oo my interview with Philip Gersel enc the story he end hie mother
told me about his deing taken out of Orleans Ferish € a,m, the morning after
Feriie's death, Sepsrstely i nad ssked both of you to get the referred-to
files of the nroliece intolligenece diviasion, -

Iou heve this materisl in Tom's file, I de not know how filled, but
I encloss 2 copy for your convenienece, It isxiR@eixiPiz CD75:301

Hpte that 1% s2ys the unnamed policeman, I asesume O'Sulliven,
told Xohlman thet he d4id know Ferrie. 1 sugsest the threat of s perjury ;
chergs might induce 0'Sulliven to open up, efter I finish this inveatigst ion
foli owing my return, for he did not so testify before the Werrea Comelosion~
in ¥au Orlesns (where tae perjury wa: com:itted and cam be rspested),

It also seys the FID did conduct on investigation of Ferrie's
connections, Cuben eetivities. If pu have elreedy gotten €ils, I'd like to
study 1t larpedietely.

Fmm the statemspts meds to me by both Ceracis, 1t would sesm thet
the dew Urlesns policemsn with Jefferson Perisk Sgt. Borne vher Gareei weg
taken out of Orlesns Parish wss 0'Sullivan, particulerly from those things
both Ceracis say he told them,

1 sugzest this hes & numbar of great importences snd may be very
mich mecded for the trisl, Zverythinz fite besutifully.

Does Xohlman have the kind of present conrections that would pre-
clude my interviewing him?

Please try and find time to send scmeon2 to PID for this meterisl,

to see if 0'Sulliven is still ercund {and if not, wlere he is), and to see
if “chlmsn left sny memos., Thet nriginel Ferrie file in your office should

now be locked et sgein,
Sincerely,

Harold Welsberg



